
Lindh, Frank 

3/28/2011 5:54:48 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Contra Costa Times editorial: PG&E needs new leadership to rebuild trust - 

ContraCostaTimes.com
Except me, of course!

----Original Message----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:54 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE: Contra Costa Times editorial: PG&E needs new leadership to 
rebuild trust - ContraCostaTimes.com

No one is spared these days.

----Original Message----
From: Lindh, Frank lraailto:frank.lindfa@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:53 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE: Contra Costa Times editorial: PG&E needs new leadership to 
rebuild trust - ContraCostaTimes.com

Pretty harsh on the CPUC as well..thanks for sending.

----Original Message----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7(Sspge.coml
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:51 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank
Subject: Contra Costa Times editorial: PG&E needs new leadership to 
rebuild trust - ContraCostaTimes.com

http://www.contracostatimes.com/opinion/ci 1770.1969?nclick check=T
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